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(3) It should contain a clear and con-
cise recitation of the facts which de-
scribe a violation of a statute or regu-
lation over which the Commission has 
jurisdiction; and 

(4) It should be accompanied by any 
documentation supporting the facts al-
leged if such documentation is known 
of, or available to, the complainant. 

[45 FR 15120, Mar. 7, 1980, as amended at 50 
FR 50778, Dec. 12, 1985] 

§ 111.5 Initial complaint processing; 
notification (2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1)). 

(a) Upon receipt of a complaint, the 
General Counsel shall review the com-
plaint for substantial compliance with 
the technical requirements of 11 CFR 
111.4, and, if it complies with those re-
quirements shall within five (5) days 
after receipt notify each respondent 
that the complaint has been filed, ad-
vise them of Commission compliance 
procedures, and enclose a copy of the 
complaint. 

(b) If a complaint does not comply 
with the requirements of 11 CFR 111.4, 
the General Counsel shall so notify the 
complainant and any person(s) or enti-
ty(ies) identified therein as respond-
ent(s), within the five (5) day period 
specified in 11 CFR 111.5(a), that no ac-
tion shall be taken on the basis of that 
complaint. A copy of the complaint 
shall be enclosed with the notification 
to each respondent. 

§ 111.6 Opportunity to demonstrate 
that no action should be taken on 
complaint-generated matters (2 
U.S.C. 437g(a)(1)). 

(a) A respondent shall be afforded an 
opportunity to demonstrate that no ac-
tion should be taken on the basis of a 
complaint by submitting, within fif-
teen (15) days from receipt of a copy of 
the complaint, a letter or memo-
randum setting forth reasons why the 
Commission should take no action. 

(b) The Commission shall not take 
any action, or make any finding, 
against a respondent other than action 
dismissing the complaint, unless it has 
considered such response or unless no 
such response has been served upon the 
Commission within the fifteen (15) day 
period specified in 11 CFR 111.6(a). 

§ 111.7 General Counsel’s rec-
ommendation on complaint-gen-
erated matters (2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1)). 

(a) Following either the expiration of 
the fifteen (15) day period specified by 
11 CFR 111.6(a) or the receipt of a re-
sponse as specified by 11 CFR 111.6(a), 
whichever occurs first, the General 
Counsel may recommend to the Com-
mission whether or not it should find 
reason to believe that a respondent has 
committed or is about to commit a vio-
lation of statutes or regulations over 
which the Commission has jurisdiction. 

(b) The General Counsel may rec-
ommend that the Commission find that 
there is no reason to believe that a vio-
lation has been committed or is about 
to be committed, or that the Commis-
sion otherwise dismiss a complaint 
without regard to the provisions of 11 
CFR 111.6(a). 

§ 111.8 Internally generated matters; 
referrals (2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2)). 

(a) On the basis of information 
ascertained by the Commission in the 
normal course of carrying out its su-
pervisory responsibilities, or on the 
basis of a referral from an agency of 
the United States or of any state, the 
General Counsel may recommend in 
writing that the Commission find rea-
son to believe that a person or entity 
has committed or is about to commit a 
violation of statutes or regulations 
over which the Commission has juris-
diction. 

(b) If the Commission finds reason to 
believe that a violation has occurred or 
is about to occur the notification to re-
spondent required by 11 CFR 111.9(a) 
shall include a copy of a staff report 
setting forth the legal basis and the al-
leged facts which support the Commis-
sion’s action. 

(c) Prior to taking any action pursu-
ant to this section against any person 
who has failed to file a disclosure re-
port required by 11 CFR 104.5(a)(1)(iii) 
for the calendar quarter immediately 
preceding the election involved or by 
§ 104.5(a)(1)(i), the Commission shall no-
tify such person of failure to file the 
required reports. If a satisfactory re-
sponse is not received within four (4) 
business days, the Commission shall 
publish before the election the name of 
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the person and the report or reports 
such person has failed to file. 

(d) Notwithstanding §§ 111.9 through 
111.19, for violations of 2 U.S.C. 434(a), 
the Commission, when appropriate, 
may review internally generated mat-
ters under subpart B of this part. 

[45 FR 15120, Mar. 7, 1980, as amended at 45 
FR 21210, Apr. 1, 1980; 65 FR 31794, May 19, 
2000] 

§ 111.9 The reason to believe finding; 
notification (2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2)). 

(a) If the Commission, either after re-
viewing a complaint-generated rec-
ommendation as described in 11 CFR 
111.7 and any response of a respondent 
submitted pursuant to 11 CFR 111.6, or 
after reviewing an internally-generated 
recommendation as described in 11 CFR 
111.8, determines by an affirmative 
vote of four (4) of its members that it 
has reason to believe that a respondent 
has violated a statute or regulation 
over which the Commission has juris-
diction, its Chairman or Vice Chairman 
shall notify such respondent of the 
Commission’s finding by letter, setting 
forth the sections of the statute or reg-
ulations alleged to have been violated 
and the alleged factual basis sup-
porting the finding. 

(b) If the Commission finds no reason 
to believe, or otherwise terminates its 
proceedings, the General Counsel shall 
so advise both complainant and re-
spondent by letter. 

§ 111.10 Investigation (2 U.S.C. 
437g(a)(2)). 

(a) An investigation shall be con-
ducted in any case in which the Com-
mission finds reason to believe that a 
violation of a statute or regulation 
over which the Commission has juris-
diction has occurred or is about to 
occur. 

(b) In its investigation, the Commis-
sion may utilize the provisions of 11 
CFR 111.11 through 111.15. The inves-
tigation may include, but is not lim-
ited to, field investigations, audits, and 
other methods of information-gath-
ering. 

§ 111.11 Written questions under order 
(2 U.S.C. 437d(a)(1)). 

The Commission may authorize its 
Chairman or Vice Chairman to issue an 

order requiring any person to submit 
sworn written answers to written ques-
tions and may specify a date by which 
such answers must be submitted. 

§ 111.12 Subpoenas and subpoenas 
duces tecum; depositions (2 U.S.C. 
437d(a) (3), (4)). 

(a) The Commission may authorize 
its Chairman or Vice Chairman to issue 
subpoenas requiring the attendance 
and testimony of any person by deposi-
tion and to issue subpoenas duces 
tecum for the production of documen-
tary or other tangible evidence in con-
nection with a deposition or otherwise. 

(b) If oral testimony is ordered to be 
taken by deposition or documents are 
ordered to be produced, the subpoena 
shall so state and shall advise the depo-
nent or person subpoenaed that all tes-
timony will be under oath. A deposi-
tion may be taken before any person 
having the power to administer oaths. 

(c) The Federal Rules of Civil Proce-
dure, Rule 30(e), shall govern the op-
portunity to review and sign deposi-
tions taken pursuant to this section. 

§ 111.13 Service of subpoenas, orders 
and notifications (2 U.S.C. 437d(a) 
(3), (4)). 

(a) Service of a subpoena, order or 
notification upon a person named 
therein shall be made by delivering a 
copy to that person in the manner de-
scribed by 11 CFR 111.13 (b), (c), and (d). 
In the case of subpoenas, fees for one 
day’s attendance and mileage shall be 
tendered as specified in 11 CFR 111.14. 

(b) Whenever service is to be made 
upon a person who has advised the 
Commission of representation by an at-
torney pursuant to 11 CFR 111.23, the 
service shall be made upon the attor-
ney by any of the methods specified in 
11 CFR 111.13(c). 

(c) Delivery of subpoenas, orders and 
notifications to a natural person may 
be made by handing a copy to the per-
son, or leaving a copy at his or her of-
fice with the person in charge thereof, 
by leaving a copy at his or her dwelling 
place or usual place of abode with some 
person of suitable age and discretion 
residing therein, or by mailing a copy 
by registered or certified mail to his or 
her last known address, or by any other 
method whereby actual notice is given. 
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